




# CAREER DEVELOPMENT

## EMPLOYMENT

NCS	<p><b>National Career Service</b> Ministry of Labour &amp; Employment</p> <p><a href="http://www.ncs.gov.in/">www.ncs.gov.in/</a></p>
RRB	<p></p> <p><a href="https://indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/view_section.jsp?lang=0&amp;id=0,7,1281">https://indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/view_section.jsp?lang=0&amp;id=0,7,1281</a></p>
IBPS	<p>INSTITUTE OF BANKING PERSONNEL SELECTION</p> <p><a href="https://www.ibps.in/">https://www.ibps.in/</a></p>
SSC	<p>STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION</p> <p><a href="https://ssc.nic.in/">https://ssc.nic.in/</a></p>
EMPLOYMENT NEWS	<p></p> <p><a href="http://employmentnews.gov.in/">http://employmentnews.gov.in/</a></p>
TSPSC	<p> <b>TELANGANA STATE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION</b></p> <p><a href="https://www.tspsc.gov.in/index.jsp">https://www.tspsc.gov.in/index.jsp</a></p>
DEET	<p>DIGITAL EMPLOYMENT EXCHANGE OF INDIA</p> <p><a href="https://www.tsdeet.com/">https://www.tsdeet.com/</a></p>

MSDE	Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship <a href="https://www.msde.gov.in/">https://www.msde.gov.in/</a>
INDIAN ARMY	 <p><b>JOIN INDIAN ARMY</b> GOVERNMENT OF INDIA</p> <p><a href="http://www.joinindianarmy.gov.in/">www.joinindianarmy.gov.in/</a> <a href="https://www.indianarmy.nic.in">https://www.indianarmy.nic.in</a></p>
INDIAN AIR FORCE	 <p>भारतीय वायु सेना <b>INDIAN AIR FORCE</b> GOVERNMENT OF INDIA</p> <p><a href="https://indianairforce.nic.in/">https://indianairforce.nic.in/</a></p>
INDIAN NAVY	 <p><b>JOIN INDIAN NAVY</b></p> <p><a href="https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/">https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/</a></p>

RACHAMALLA SRENU ASST PROFESSOR K J S O JDC MIRYALAGUDA